
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL 
EAST TANK CLEANING 

 

ADDENDUM 

 

July 28, 2022 

 

To:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 

From:  John Florshinger, Water Pollution Control 

Proposal: P23-505 – Cleanout of East Sludge Tank 

This addendum has been issued due to a modification in the Scope of Services.  Items are to be 
amended as follows: 
 
QUESTIONS: 

1. Do the contents of the East tank have to be hauled offsite to be dewatered? 

Answer:  No. The bid was intended to state that the City does not have dewatering 

facilities that can be used by the Contractor. Solids dewatered onsite 

must be contained and then transported to an acceptable landfill. 

2. In the base bid it states approximately 1400 cubic yards of waste will be removed.  If the 

amount runs over how will that be handled?   

Answer:  The Contractor shall also submit a minimum base bid with the per ton 

cost on volume over the 1400 cubic yard approximation. 

3. Can a copy of the sludge profile testing be provided? 

Answer:  Yes, see attached. 

4. What hours of operation can be entertained? 

Answer:   The gate is open Monday – Friday, 6:30am to 7:00pm. Anything other 

than this will have to be coordinated. Plant staff are onsite 24/7. 

Contractor must sign in and out daily while onsite. 

5. What is the projected start date? 

Answer:  The anticipated a start date is no later than September 15, 2022. 
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6. Does the East tank have personnel access points? 

Answer:  Yes, there are two access hatches – One on the North side and one on 

the South side – both are roughly 4’ by 4’. 

7. Is this a prevailing wage job? 

Answer:  No. 

8. Will a performance or bid bond be required? 

Answer: The City is not requiring bonding at this time.  

9. Can the contractors get a copy of the East tank drawings? 

Answer:  See attached. Drawings 50 and 55 are the originals that show the tank 

construction, piping has been replaced. Level drawing shows the height 

of wall, cone, and radar measurements, and the process shows the new 

mixing piping. 

10. Are the contractors required to clean the nozzles and the piping? 

Answer:  No, that is the City’s responsibility. 

11. Is 480 Volt 3-phase power available at 400 amps.     

Answer: In the digester building next to the East Tank there is a 480-volt motor 

control center that should have adequate power available. 

12. The bid states email bid and deliver two hard copies. Can just an email bid be provided? 

Answer: Yes. Bidders must submit bids via email and deliver two-(2) hard copies 

as stated in the RFP page 2. 

13. Please provide us the type of polymer the plant currently uses. 

Answer: Polymer type Clarifloc CE-1536 is supplied by Polydyne Inc.  

14. Bid states that contractor must start within 7 days of being notified by the City. Is there 

any wiggle room on this? 

Answer:  The City reserves the right to negotiate an extension and/or 

modifications to the project timeline with the Contractor. 

 

Let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Thank you 
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